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Dear Sir.

_,4t Lytton. B. Ç......

July., 26$b.. .. 19J&f

Application has been made to this Office for 
a Mining Lease In Favor of Mr Donald A McKinnon on the 
Kanaka Bax I.R.#4.

According to the Act I called a meeting of 
Kanaka Bar Indiana for the purpoee of drawing up terms 
upon which a lease could be drawn up by the Department.

I explained the whole matter to the Indlane 
and told them that Mr McKinnon had made an offer of 
lc£ net of any cold obtained, but I regret to etate that 
tha Indiana would not listen to any lease being given

I tried hard to make them understand that the 
Act allowed the Indian Dept, to lsaue Mining Leases 

on Indian Reserves, but they always tried to get the 
Indians to state upon what terms these should be issued 
on 30 that the Indians themselves would be better 
satisfied, but they simply ttrned a deaf ear to everything 

I had to eay.
They asked me to give them time to put Xx 

their reply in writing, which they have now done, and 
a copy of which I am enclosing. ^

The great trouble with this le, their 
Chief is getting an old man, and he Is always at 
logger heade with white men, with the result that he 
has made up hie mind that he is not going to let 
these men mine on the reserve, and hie people dare not 
eay a word against him.

The only solution that I can suggest Is 
for the Department to draw up a lease upon the usual 
terms given, and to write the Chief wh«S<*^rou have 
done.

I can see no reason why this lease should 
not be granted.

I have the honor to be 
Sir.

Tour Obedient SerMant

Asst. Dept. 4 Secretary. 
Dept of Indian Affaire. 

Ottawa. Ont.

Indian Agent.
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